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SUBJECT: Interview with General Smith i~

i

The following is sugeested as an outline for discussion with
(reneral Smith.

1. The development of a properly phased and soundly develaped
program for civil defense must follow and be based on the
same intelligence assumptions which the Department of Defense
and other principal agencies of the Government are using.
This is particularly important to our present planning. e
are not sure that we have the full picture in this field. and
I would like to explore this with the General and get his
opinion as to how we should best proceed in the light af the
world situation as he sees it at the moment. )

2, I would like to discuss with the General the development. of
the war gaming currently being carried on and determinea his
understanding as to how Civil Defense is to participate. Iis
you know, so far we have no knowledge of the details of the
problem. I believe that we should be doing a lot of work
now in anticipation of the time when certain aspects of the
problem will be dumped in our lap. '
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Jamary 3, 1952

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr, loftus E, Becker

Central Intelligence Agency

SUBJECT: Interview with General Smith

The following is suggested as an outline for discussior with

General Smith.

1.

2.

The development of a properly phased snd soundly davelcped
progran for civil defanse mist follow and be based on the
same intelligence asswmptions which the Department of [elense
and other principal agenciss of the Gevernment are using.
This is particularly important to our present planning. «e
are not sure that we have the full pieture in this field, and
I would like to explore this with the General and get his
opinion as to how we should best proceed in the light ¢f the
world situation zs he sess it at the moment.

I would like to discuss with the General the developmert of
the war gaming currently being carried on and determine his
understanding as to how Civil Defense is to participate. As
you know, so far we have nc knowledge of the details of the
problem. I believe that we should be doing a lot of werk
now in antiecipation of the time when certain aspects of the
problem will be dumped in our lap.

J. M, Chambers
Agsistant Administrator
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